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STREET ADDRESS: 940 Locust Avenue HISTORIC NAME Landrum- Irving House
MAP & PARCEL . 48-107 DATE / PERIOD: 1908
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 9-121 STYLE: Colonial Revival
PRESENT ZONING:. R-2 HEIGHT (fo cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: Frank M. Landrum DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 100' x 369.2° (3692 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Residence CONDITION | Good :
PRESENT USE : Residence SURVEYOR | Bibb
PRESENT OWNER:@ Frederick Hartt and Eugene D. Markowski DATE OF SURVEY [ Spring 1980

ADDRESS . 940 Locust Averue SOURCES: City/County Records

Charlottesville, VA Frederick Hartt

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This nicely detailed, completely white house is two storeys tall, four bays wide, and double pile, with a
projecting side bay on the facade. It is set on a high foundation of brick laid in 7-course American bond, now
painted white. The original narrow weatherboarding, possibly milled German siding, has been covered with white
aluminum siding. The steep bellcast hip slate roof has a boxed cornice with modillions and a dentiled frieze. There
is a bellcast pedimented gable over the projecting side bay on the facade. It has a circular-headed, double-sash
attic window with leaded decorative glazing. There are hip-roofed dommers with matching cornice and frieze centered
on the facade and both sides of the house. Their walls are covered with slate, and each has two double-sash attic
windows with leaded decorative glazing. There is also a skylight in the rear plane of the roof, not visible from
the street. There is one interior chimney. Windows are double-sash, l-over-1 light,with plain surrounds, cornices
on consoles, and white louvered shutters. They are the same height at both levels. Those in the projecting bay are
somewhat wider. At the other end of the facade, one still wider window at the first level occupies two bays. There
is a one-storey. semi-octaélonal bay window at the rear of the south side with anelliptical leaded stained glass window
in the center plane. On £he north side there is a one-storey rectangular bay window with only one window. A one-
storey veranda extends from the projecting bay on the facade around the SW comer to the bay window. It has a nearly
flat roof with matching comice and frieze, fluted Ianic colums, and no balustrade. There is a low gable over the
slightly projecting entrance bay. The frontispiece entrance consists of three-paneled double entrance doors flanked
by pilasters supporting a cornice with dentil moulding and a leaded fanlight under a semi-elliptical arch. A back
porch with Ionic columns and Colonial Revival balustrade covers the north bay of the rear elevation. The back door
is flanked by pilasters supporting a cornice. The interior follows the central hall plan.

Behind the house there is a onme-storey, gable-roofed, white weatherboarded cottage with a small central chimey.
It was formerly used as servants' quarters. A low gray brick wall surrounding the property, symmetrical land-
scaping, and a ciraular driveway with a large iron urn in the center contribute to the formal atmosphere.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

. Frank M, Landrum bought this lot in 1905 (ACDB 131-237). Tax records show that he built the house in 1908. His
widow sold the house in 1913 to Mary E. Irving, wife of Willard A. Irving, president of Irving-Way-Hill, Inc. (ACWB
32-189, ACDB 153-414). Traditicn says that this house was built by the Irvings in 1913, but the tax records would
seem to disprove this. The Irvings may have remodeled the house. Charlotte A. Hughes bought the house from the
Irving estate in 1947 and sold it immediately to Clarence J. and Ann E. Davis (City DB 131-372 § 374). They covered
the house with aliumirum siding in 1964. The present owners bought the house from the Davis estate in 1977. They
have completely renovated the house, built an artist's studio in the attic, and landscaped the lot. Additional
References: City WB 14-471, 20-280; City DB 274-23.

el SIGNIFICANCE
This is a good example of a house combining Colonial Revival detail with Queen Anne massing.

' It is an important
part of the varied turn-of-the-century fabric of Locust Avenue r

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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LAND 7 SURVEY

] IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA } )
" Strest Address: ?4‘0,’{,%@%@{ Historic Mame: X%&,’(‘_ ! /m‘,

Map and Parcel: F~/L% Date/Period: /O

Census Track & Block: Style:
s Presant Owner: //MVW Height to Cornice: ,

Address:  gefmeed Height in Stories: Zf

Present Use: Present Zoning:

Original Owner: Land Area {sq.7t.): /0O X F&6 7. 2

riginal Use: Assessed Yalue (land + imp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS SOURCES

LANDMARK COMM1SSION-DEPARTMENT OF COMMUN&TY DEVELOPMENT, AUGUST, 1974
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BEST OF TWO WORLDS

A magnificently restored turn of the century house in town... with the spacious
grounds, gardens and vistas of a country place. Major rooms are large with high ceil-
ings and handsome millwork... the kitchen is a dream and the baths luxurious. There
is an excellent office or study and, on the third level, is q skylit studio for the serious

artist.-A guest or rental cottage and a two car garage and workshop complete the coun-
try ambiance, but this unusual property is just 5 minutes from downtown Char-
lottesville. $295,000. For further information or appointment to see please call Emily W.
Mendicino 293-6131 or evenings and weekends 293-5801.

REALTORS

Three Boar’s Head Lane
Charlottesville, Virginia 22001
(804) 293-6131
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